BEFORE THE INDUSTRIAL COMMISSION

OF THE STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA

IN THE MATTER OF A HEARING CALLED ON
A MOTION OF THE COMMISSION TO
CONSIDER THE APPLICATION OF
CONTINENTAL RESOURCES, INC. FOR AN
ORDER PURSUANT TO NDAC § 43 02-03-88.1
AUTHORIZING THE FLARING OF GAS FROM
THE ALAMO #1-34H WELL LOCATED IN
SESW OF SECTION 34, T.159N., R.99W.,
WILLIAMS COUNTY, ND, BURG-BAKKEN
POOL, PURSUANT TO THE PROVISIONS OF
NDCC § 38 08-06.4 AND SUCH OTHER RELIEF
AS IS APPROPRIATE.

ORDER OF THE COMMISSION

THE COMMISSION FINDS:

CASE NO.

ORDER NO.

(1) This cause came on for hearing at 9:00 a.m. on the 24th day of April, 2014.

(2) Counsel for applicant requests that this case be dismissed without prejudice.

IT IS THEREFORE ORDERED:
(1) This case is dismissed without prejudice.

Dated this 2nd day of July, 2014.

INDUSTRIAL COMMISSION
STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA

By the Director, on behalf of the Commission

/sl Lynn D. Helms, Director

22256
24590






Kadrmas, Bethany R.

From: Gibson, Melissa <MGibson@fredlaw.com>

Sent: Monday, April 14, 2014 10:07 AM

To: Kadrmas, Bethany R.

Cc: Christi Wood (Christi.Wood@clr.com); Entzi-Odden, Lyn
Subject: Continental Case 22256

Attachments: CLR dis 22256_001.pdf

Bethany,

Please see the attached letter/notice. Thank you.

Melissa Gibson
Fredrikson & Byron, P.A.

Legal Secretary

Qil & Gas

(701} 2214048

{701} 221-4020
mgibson@fredlaw.com

200 Morth Third Street, Suite 150
Bismarck ND 585013879

**This is a transmission from the law firm of Fredrikson & Byron, P.A. and may contain information which is privileged,
confidential, and protected by the attorney-client or attorney work product privileges. If you are not the addressee, note
that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the contents of this message is prohibited. If you have received this
transmission in error, please destroy it and notify us immediately at our telephone number (701) 221-4020. The name and
biographical data provided above are for informational purposes only and are not intended to be a signature or other
indication of an intent by the sender to authenticate the contents of this electronic message.**



Fredrikson

BYRON, P.A.

April 14,2014

VIA EMAIL

Mr. Bruce Hicks

Assistant Director

NDIC, Oil and Gas Division
600 East Boulevard
Bismarck, ND 58505-0310

RE: NDIC CASE NO. 22256
CONTINENTAL RESOURCES, INC.

Dear Mr. Hicks:

Please find enclosed herewith for filing a NOTICE OF DISMISSAL OF
CONTINENTAL RESOURCES, INC. in regard to the captioned matter.

Should you have any questions, please advise.

LB/mpg
Enclosure

cc: Ms. Christi Wood (via email w/enc.)

50398758_1.DOC

Attorneys & Advisors Fredrikson & Byron, P.A.
main 701.221.4020 200 North Third Street, Suite 150
fax 701.221.4040 Bismarck, North Dakota
www.fredlaw.com 58501-3879

MEMBER OF THE WORLD SERVICES GROUP OFFICES: Minneapolis, Bismarck,
A Worldwide Network of Professional Service Providers Des Moines, London, & Monterrey, Mexico



BEFORE THE INDUSTRIAL COMMISSION
OF THE STATE OF NORTH DAKOTA

CASE NO. 22256

Application of Continental Resources, Inc. for an
order pursuant to NDAC § 43 02-03-88.1
authorizing the flaring of gas from the Alamo #1-
34H well located in SESW of Section 34, T.159N.,
R.99W., Williams County, ND, Burg-Bakken Pool,
pursuant to the provisions of NDCC § 38 08-06.4
and such other relief as is appropriate.

NOTICE OF DISMISSAL OF CONTINENTAL RESOURCES, INC.

PLEASE TAKE NOTICE that, on Thursday, April 24, 2014, Continental Resources, Inc.
will respectfully request that the above captioned matter be dismissed without prejudice.

DATED this | ']H/d(éyvéprrﬂ, 2014.

FREDRIKSON & BYRON, P.A.

LAWRENCE ER, ND Bar #03908
Attorneys for Continental Resources, Inc.
200 North 3™ Street, Suite 150

P. O. Box 1855

Bismarck, ND 58502-1855

(701) 221-4020
50398759 1.DOC

By



















Finder

y l n‘blsmamk Classified
une Advertising

Invoice

Bismarck Tribune

PO BOX 4001
LaCrosse, Wi 54602-4001

888-418-6474

OIL & GAS DIVISION

600 E BLVD AVE #405
BISMARCK ND 58505

Customer: 6001 0203

Phone:

Date:

(701) 328-8020
04/02/2014

\ A%
szz%ﬂ‘“

Date Order # Tvoe Order Amt
04/02/14 20714455 INV 1,413.45
Amount Paid: CK #:

CashAmt

CREDIT CARD PAYMENT (circle one)

Card #:

Exp Date:

Signature:

Credit card users:

Fax to 608-791-8212

PLEASE DETACH AND RETURN TOP PORTION WITH YOUR PAYMENT
Lee Enterprises no longer accepts credit card payments sent via e-mail. Emails containing credit card numbers will be blocked. Please use
the coupon above to send a credit card payment to remittance address located in the upper right corner.

You may also send the coupon to a secure fax at 608-791-8212.

Date Date Times Run Description

Lines

Class Code Order Amt

Net Amt Due

Case No. 22159

04/021 4 04/021 4 1 Bismarck Tribune
PO:Notice of Hearing

Affidavit of Pubiication

State of North Dakota } §S County of Burieigh

Before ma. a Notary Public for the State of North Dakota
personally appeared .. who being duly swom, deposes
and says that he (she) is the Cierk of Bismarck Tribune Co.,

lhat the pi ot’cguoms; ware made through the
JL& opythe following dates;

Sign

subsc to befoze his
Fioe v jeg

Notary Public in a& for tha Stais of North Dakota

MORGAN DOL:.

Notary Public
¢ State of North Dak-x:s
§ My Commission Expires Jo

200.00

52017

Legals 1,413.45

1,413.45

I Please retum invoice or put order number on check. Thank You.

i

lRemarks

'—I Tolal Due:

141345 |

Bismarck Tribune
www.bismarcktribune.com
PO BOX 4001

LaCrosse, Wl 54602-4001

Terms: PAYMENT IS DUE UPON RECEIPT OF INVOICE















Seations 77,38, 33, and 34, a0d Sentons 78,
29, 32, and 33, TISIN, RIIW; the
following 3200a0re spacing unics: Sections
11,12, 13,and 14, 3nd dhe &2 of Sections 10
and 5, TASIN,, RI2ZW; and Sections 25
and 36 and the E/2 of Sections 26 and 35,
TASIN., R92W, and Sections 30 and 31,
TISIN, R9IW, Big Bend-Bakken Pool,
| wzle and Mountral Counties, ND,
¢ ating any tool error requirements and
such other rekief as is appropriate.

Case Application of Bennett
SWD, 1t to NDAC § 43-02-03-
88.1 for an oraer authorizing the drilling of
a saltwater disposal well to be located in
the NENW of Section 27, T.150N., R 96W,,
Pershing Field, McKenzie County, ND, in the
Dakota Group pursuant to NDAC Chapter
43-02-05 and such other relief as is

appropriate.
Case | Application of Bennett
SWD, | . dance with NDAC § 43-

02-03-88.1 for an order authorizing the
conversion of the Levang #4-28H well,
located in the NWNW of Section 28,
T.I50N., R.95W, McKenzie County, ND, to
a saltwater disposal well in the Dakota
Group pursuant to NDAC Chapter 43-02-
05 and such other relief as is appropriate.

Case’ pplication of Hanna
SWD o NDAC § 43-02-03-
88.1 for an order authorizing the drilling of
a saltwater disposal well to be located in
Lot 4 of Section 36, T.149N., R.95W, Eagle
Nest Field, McKenzie County, ND, in the
Dakota Group pursuant to NDAC Chapter
43-02-05 and such other relief as is

appropriate.
Ca *' "7 {Continued) Application
of” asources LP for an order

pursuant to NDAC § 43 02-03.88.1
authorizing the flaring of gas from the Wock
#21 2 [H well located in Lot 3 of Section 2,
T.140N., R98W., Stark County, ND,
New Hradec-Bakken Pool, pursuant to the
provisions of NDCC § 38 08-06.4 and such
other relief as is anoropriate.
Case ontinued) Application
of Th wrces LP for an order
pursuant to NDAC § 43 02-03-88.1
authorizing the flaring of gas from the Frank
#31 4 tH well located in Lot 2 of Section 4,
T.I40N., R.98W, Stark County, ND, New
Hradec-Bakken Pool, pursuant to the
provisions of NDCC § 38 08-06.4 and such
other relief as is appropriate.

Signed by,

jack Dairymple, Governor

Chairman, ND Industrial Commission

412 - 20714455














